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From: Nancy Turrieta-Sambrano

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 1:44 PM

To: Cesar O. Nava, Patricia Pietzyk; Victor Perez
Cc: Carlos Chavez

Subject: FW: Coalition payment

Attachments: El Paso County invoice.pdf

Pat and Cesar,
Please attach the invoice to the agenda item. Victor as discussed here is the invoice.
Carlos the item has already been placed on the agenda.

Nancy Turrieta-Sambrano

Administrative Assistant Senior

Office of the County Judge

500 E. San Antonio, Suite 301

El Paso, Texas 79901

915-546-2196

915-543-3888 Fax

"Ouilting is not an option. No matter how dark it gets.” Wayvman Tisdale

From: Jaime O, Perez

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 1:23 PM
To: Carlos Chavez

Cc: Nancy Turrieta-Sambrano

Subject: FW: Coalition payment

Carlos:
I had asked Nancy to put an item on the consent agenda to pay the attached invoice.

Please follow that up. She may already have the language but I understand she had to leave.

jaime

From: David Austin [David@acr-dc.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 8:55 AM
To: Jaime O. Perez

Subject; Coalition payment

Jaime - as we discussed Tuesday evening, | am attaching a copy of the outstanding Border Counties Coalition
invoice. As you may recall, payment was approved during budget hearings last fall when my contract payment
was reduced as an offset. | spoke to the Judge about this on Monday and he asked me to convey this to you. |

appreciate your assistance in getting this paid.
Thanks,

David

4/21/2010



The United States/Mexico Border Counties Coalition

El Paso Office

Invoice

. Date Invoice #
310 N. Mesa, Suite 824
El Paso, Texas 79901 71112009 571
Bill To
Tl Paso County
500 E. San Antonio Street
Room 301
El Paso, TX 79901
Atten; Hon. Anthony Cobos
Description Amount
Membership dues - 2009/2010 10,768.91
Please remit to above address. Thanks!
Total $10,768.91




